
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Agenda 
 

Monday 13 February 2023 at 6.30 pm 
 

This meeting will be held remotely 
 

Watch the meeting live: youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham  
 
 

MEMBERSHIP 
 

Administration: Opposition: 

Councillor Paul Alexander (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Florian Chevoppe-Verdier 
 

Councillor Dominic Stanton 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Debbie Yau 

Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance and Scrutiny 

 Tel: 07901 517470 
E-mail: debbie.yau@lbhf.gov.uk 
 

 
 

Public Notice 
 
This meeting will be held remotely. Members of the press and public can watch the 
meeting live on YouTube: youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham  
 
Speaking at Licensing meetings is restricted to those who have submitted a 
representation and registered to speak. 
 
 

Date Issued: 
Date Updated:  

03 February 2023 
14 February 2023 

https://www.youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham
mailto:debbie.yau@lbhf.gov.uk
https://www.youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham


London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee Agenda 
 

13 February 2023 
 
 
Item  Pages 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item, 
whether or not it is entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or 
any other significant interest which they consider should be declared in 
the public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless it is a 
sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the 
nature of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that 
item or as soon as it becomes apparent. 
 
At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in 
attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary 
interest or other significant interest may also make representations, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor 
must then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is 
discussed and any vote taken.  
 
Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and 
speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should 
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration. 
Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also 
withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation 
in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may 
give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest. 
 
Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a 
dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Standards 
Committee. 
 

 

3.   TIGERS DINER, 288 UXBRIDGE ROAD, LONDON, W12 7JA 
 
NOTE: Appendix 4B was updated on 14 February 2023 
 

3 - 64 



 

 

Contents         Page 
  
 
1. THE APPLICATION       4 

1.1. Application Requested       4 

1.2. Applicants Operating Schedule     4-5    

2. BACKGROUND        5  

3. CONSULTATION        5 

3.1      Relevant Representations      6 

4. OTHER INFORMATION       6  

4.1  Enforcement History      6 

4.2      Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)    6 

5.  POLICY CONSIDERATIONS     6-11 

6.        DETERMINATION       11-12 

 

APPENDICES 
  
Copy of the application and plan ....................................................... 13-18 
 
Relevant correspondence with the Police ......................................... 19-24 
 
Map showing location of premises and neighbouring premises ............. 25 
 
Copy of objection from the Community safety officer ........................ 26-29 
 
Copy of objections from local residents ............................................ 30-64 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

 

1. THE APPLICATION 
 

On 19 October 2022, Mr Akil Efkih (“the applicant”) submitted an application for a 
new premises licence to be granted in respect of the premises known as Tigers Diner 
288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA. 
 

1.1 Application Requested  
 

The applicant has applied for a new premises licence for the provision of late-night 

refreshment for both indoors and outdoors as outlined below:  

 
 
The Provision of late-night refreshment-indoors and outdoors 
Sunday to Wednesday  23:00 to 00:00    
Thursday    23:00 to 00:30    
Friday- Saturday   23:00 to 01:00    
 
The opening hours of the premises  
Sunday to Wednesday  11:00 to 00:00    
Thursday    11:00 to 00:30    
Friday- Saturday   11:00 to 01:00    
 
Non-Standard Timings: 
For all licensable activities: Ramadan Month- Monday to Sunday 23:00- 01:00. 
 

A copy of the application form and plan can be seen on pages 13-18 of this report. 

 
1.2 Applicants Operating Schedule   
 
The applicant has proposed a number of additional steps to promote the four 

licensing objectives if the application is granted. A copy of the proposed conditions 

can be seen on page 15 of this report.  

 

On the 11th November 2022, following correspondence received from the Police, the 

applicant agreed to add extra conditions and amend the hours on their licence if 

granted. A copy of this amendment and relevant correspondence can be seen on 

pages 19-24 of this report. 

 

The provision of late night refreshment – Indoors  
Fridays and Saturdays 23:00 to 00:00 
  
The provision of late night refreshment – Outdoors  
Thursday 23:00 to 00:00 
Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 00:30 
  
Opening hours of the premises 
Sundays to Wednesdays 11:00 to 23:00 
Thursday 11:00 to 00:00 
Fridays and Saturdays 11:00 to 00:30 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 
For all licensable activities: Ramadan Month- Monday to Sunday 23:00- 01:00. 

Page 4



 

 

 
Agreed Conditions:  
 
1. High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times that 

the premises are open for licensable activities and; 
(a) shall be checked every two weeks to ensure that the system is working 
properly and that the date and time are correct. A record of these checks, 
showing the date and name of the person checking, shall be kept and made 
available to Police or authorised Council officers on request 
(b) one camera shall show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to capture 
a clear, full length image of anyone entering. 
(c) shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where licensable 
activities take place. 
(d) recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31 days 
with date and time stamping. 
(e) footage shall be provided free of charge to Police or authorised council officer 
within 24 hours of a request. 
(f) a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the 
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member will be 
able to show Police or authorised Officers of the Licensing Authority recent data 
footage with the minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage 
reproduction shall be almost instantaneous. 

  
2. After 23:00, drivers shall wait inside the premises between deliveries/for 

deliveries. 
 
3. Delivery drivers/riders will be given clear, written instructions to use their vehicles 

in a responsible manner so as to not cause nuisance to any residents or 
generally outside the licensed premises; not to leave engines running when the 
vehicle is parked; and not to obstruct the highway. The licence holder will 
positively encourage delivery drivers/riders to use quieter vehicles that are less 
likely to cause a nuisance such as bicycles. 

 
2.  BACKGROUND 
 
The main access to the premise’s unit is located on the corner of Uxbridge Road & 
Loftus Road. There is a mixture of both residential and commercial premises within 
the area. A map showing the location of the premises and neighbouring licensed 
premises can be seen on pages 25 of this report. 
 
There are several options for transport away from the area including buses and taxis 
which run from in and around the Uxbridge Road area. Shepherd Bush tube station is 
a 4-minute walk away, Goldhawk Road Station an 11 minute walk away & Wood 
Lane Station a 12-minute walk away. 
 
3.   CONSULTATION 
 
A public notice was displayed at the premises for 28 days. The application was 
advertised in a local circular and all statutory consultees were notified as required by 
the Regulations. The Council has served written notice of hearing upon the applicant 
and all those parties that have made representations in respect of the application.  
 

Page 5



 

 

3.1.  Relevant Representations 
 
The licensing section have received one representation from Community Safety 
Officer. A copy of this representation can be seen on pages 26-27 of this report.  
 
The licensing section have received twenty-five representations from local residents 
objecting to the licence application. A copy of these representations can be seen on 
pages 28-64 of this report.  
 
 
4. OTHER INFORMATION 
 
4.1 Enforcement History 
 
There have not been any warnings, simple cautions or prosecutions given to the new 
operator in respect of the premises during the past three years. 
 
4.2 Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)  

 
No TENs have been submitted in respect of this premises in the past twelve months. 
 
 
5. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
5.1 Section 5 pages 12 and 13 of the Statement of Licensing Policy (“SLP”) states 
that in order to ensure the promotion of the four Licensing Objectives the Licensing 
Authority will require applicants to detail in their operating schedule:  
 

 the steps proposed to promote the licensing objective of the prevention of 
crime and disorder on, and in the vicinity of, the premises, having regard to 
their location, character, condition, the nature and extent of the proposed use 
and the persons likely to use the premises; 

 the steps proposed to ensure the physical safety of people using the relevant 
premises or place;  

 how they intend to prevent nuisance arising, prevent disturbance and protect 
amenity so far as is appropriate to ensure that the Licensing Objectives are 
met. Where there is a relevant representation regarding extended hours, the 
Licensing Authority will not permit an extension unless it is satisfied that the 
Licensing Objectives would be met;  

 the measures and management controls in place to protect children from 
harm. Where appropriate a written childcare policy should be available and be 
incorporated in the induction of staff. 
 

5.2 Policy 3 page 21 of the SLP states that where there is a relevant 
representation, the Licensing Authority will consider each particular case on its merits 
having regard in particular to the following matters:  
 
a) Whether the licensed activities are likely to have an adverse impact especially on 
local residents and, if there is potential to have an adverse impact, what, if any, 
appropriate measures will be put in place to prevent it;  
b) Whether there will be a substantial increase in the cumulative adverse impact from 
these or similar activities, on an adjacent residential area;  

Page 6



 

 

c) Whether there is a suitable level of public transport accessibility to and from the 
premises at the appropriate times;  
d) Whether the activity will be likely to lead to a harmful and unmanageable increase 
in car parking demand in surrounding residential streets suffering high levels of 
parking stress or on roads forming part of the Strategic London Road Network or the 
London Bus Priority Network leading to a negative impact on the Licensing 
Objectives relating to the prevention of crime, disorder, anti-social behaviour (ASB), 
nuisance and vehicle emissions;  
e) Whether there have been any representations made by Responsible Authorities, 
or other relevant agency or representative.  
 
The Licensing Authority will closely scrutinise extended hours applications to ensure 
that the Licensing Objectives are met. In determining an application the licensing 
committee might decide that the circumstances are such that a restriction on hours is 
the only appropriate means to achieve the Licensing Objectives. If an ‘hours’ 
restriction is imposed, the Licensing Authority will normally require that customers 
should be allowed a minimum of thirty minutes to consume alcohol.  
 
To act as a guide for new or existing operators we have set out the suggested closing 
times for licensed premises below: 
 

Type of 
premises 
 

Town centres  Mixed use 
areas  

Residential 
areas 

Restaurants 
and cafes 

Fri – Sat 01:30  
Mon - Thurs 
01:00 
Sun – 00:00 

Fri – Sat 01:00  
Mon - Thurs 
00:00 
Sun – 23:00 

Fri – Sat 
23:00  
Sun – 
22:00 

 
5.3 Policy 4 pages 22 and 23 of the SLP states that in determining an application 
where there has been a relevant representation the Licensing Authority will, where 
appropriate, take into account the cumulative effect of the number, type and density 
of licensed premises already existing in the area. Consideration will be given to the 
proximity to any drug and alcohol treatment site, A&E department or homeless hostel 
in a local area type remit ie applicants need to make the case for how they would not 
increase further problems for residents/clients nearby. 
 
In coming to any decision regarding cumulative impact the Licensing Authority will 
consider other mechanisms outside of the licensing regime which may also be 
available to address this issue, these include but are not limited to:  
 

 Police and other enforcement of the normal law concerning disorder and anti-
social behaviour.  

 Prosecution or other enforcement of any personal licence holder or member of 
staff at such premises who is selling alcohol to people who are drunk. 

 Prosecution or other enforcement of any personal licence holder or member of 
staff at such premises who is selling to underage persons or selling illegal 
alcohol or tobacco 

 Police powers to close down instantly any licensed premises or temporary 
events on grounds of disorder, the likelihood of disorder or excessive noise 
emanating from the premises, for up to 24 hours.  

 The power of the police, other responsible authorities, a local resident, 
business or Councillor to seek a review of the licence or certificate in question.  

Page 7



 

 

 Police and Local Authority power to issue a Closure Notice for up to 48 hours 
where serious antisocial behaviour is taking place at licensed premises under 
the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014.  

 To ensure that residents are protected from the negative impact of late-night 
local licensing activities the Licensing Authority may decide to adopt an Area 
Specific Cumulative Impact Policy in relation to a specific area; where the 
number, type and density of premises providing licensable activities is having 
a serious negative impact on the local community and local amenities. 

 
5.4 Policy 11 page 30 of the SLP states that population densities in this borough 
are high, with many residential premises located above or in close proximity to 
licensed premises. This means that the public nuisance and crime and disorder 
objectives will be of paramount concern when evaluating Operating Schedules. 
Licensing Committees will place high regard on the control measures put in place by 
the applicant to ensure that our residents are protected from the potential detrimental 
effects of any licensed premises. 
 
5.5 Policy 14 page 32 of the SLP states that in relation to delivery services, 
although these types of services are not provided for in the Licensing Act 2003 or in 
the s182 guidance in any way differently from other licensed premises they do 
provide their own unique circumstances that need to be addressed. In particular the 
Licensing Authority has concerns with the potential for the following:  

 The safety of delivery drivers at the point of delivery; 

 Safety of the premises from which orders are taken and sent out for deliver; 
and,  

 Possible public nuisance and anti-social behaviour (ASB) caused by delivery 
drivers collecting deliveries from the licensed premises 

 Age verification at both purchase point and delivery point; 
 
The Licensing Authority is likely to place the following conditions on to a premises 
licence for delivery services where it is appropriate and relevant to the individual 
licence application:  

 A standard age verification check shall be undertaken on entering the website.  

 A signature at the point of delivery must be obtained. No delivery shall be left 
without a signature.  

 Alcohol shall only be delivered to a residential or business address and not to 
a public place. 

 Every third-party courier delivery box shall be labelled with the words “Age 
Restricted Product”. 

 Any delivery driver or third-party courier will be required to have appropriate 
age verification training, particularly they will be required to have training in 
refusal of supply where age verification is not provided.  

 A refusals log will be maintained for deliveries.  

 Appropriate security will be in place at the premises as agreed with Police.  

 Measures for minimising noise and disturbance and anti-social behaviour 
(ASB) caused by the dispatch of deliveries to be identified in the operating 
schedule. In particular applicants are expected to consider the use of electric 
vehicles to minimise air pollution and noise. The Licensing Authority expects 
that applicants will make arrangements for all deliveries after 8 pm to be made 
using electric vehicles or non motorised vehicles i.e. bicycles.  

 A requirement for a specific delivery collection area to be made clear to any 
third party delivery service. This area may not be directly outside the licensed 

Page 8



 

 

premises to take account of any residential accommodation close by or 
obstructing the pavement/highways. 

 
5.6 Annex 1 pages 35 and 36 of the SLP in relation to the prevention of crime and 

disorder states licence applicants will be expected to demonstrate the following 
in their operating schedules:  

 
a) Measures to control excessive consumption and intoxication.  
b) Consideration of any additional measures or restrictions that may be placed on 

alcohol sales to prevent binge drinking and promote ‘sensible drinking’.  
d) It is important to ensure that staff working at off licences are suitably trained 

and receive appropriate refresher training in their responsibilities under the Act 
and can discharge their duties in full compliance with the licence conditions 
and requirements of the Act. This includes the ability to competently check a 
customer’s age with acceptable forms of identification where necessary. The 
Licensing Authority will particularly consider the following matters where they 
are material to the individual application:  

i. The likelihood of any violence, public order or policing problem if the licence is 
granted;  

ii. The measures taken to control admission to the premises, and to take 
reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder and public 
nuisance immediately outside the premises, where and to the extent that these 
matters are within their control.  

iii. Past conduct and prior history of complaints against the premises;  
iv. Whether a dispersal policy has been prepared to minimise the potential for 

disorder as customers leave the premises; and  
v. Any relevant representations.  
e) Measures to demonstrate compliance Home Office guidance ‘ Safer Clubbing’ 

in relation to the control of illegal drugs on their premises. They should agree a 
protocol with the Licensing Authority and the police on the handling of illegal 
drugs found on their premises.  

f) Robust measures in place to avoid the presence of weapons on their premises 
and should agree a protocol with the Licensing Authority and the police on the 
handling of weapons found on their premises 

g) Conditions will, so far as possible, reflect local crime prevention strategies, 
and the Licensing Authority will also have regard to the views of the local 
Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership.  

h) Crime and disorder in the vicinity of the premises: this may include the 
crime and disorder risks arising from persons queuing to enter the premises; 
persons exiting the premises and customers smoking eating or drinking in 
outdoor areas and on the highway outside the premises. This can also include 
crime arising from pickpockets and bag snatchers, particularly in open spaces 
or crowded areas where alcohol is being consumed.  

i) alternative to glass bottles and glasses - restricting the use of glass bottles 
and beer glasses to customers in preference for containers made from 
polycarbonate materials. 

j) CCTV - using CCTV inside and/or outside the premises together with 
appropriate procedures and having staff properly trained to use CCTV 
equipment.  

k) dispersal procedures - establishing appropriate dispersal procedures to 
minimise the potential for crime and disorder when customers are leaving the 
premises.  

Page 9



 

 

l) dealing with and reporting crime and disorder - training for staff and door 
security aimed at reducing crime and disorder in the premises and its vicinity 
and dealing with and reporting incidents if they occur. 

m) door staff - considering whether the premises employs a sufficient number of 
SIA registered door staff, whether Door Premises Supervisors check the 
legitimacy of the badges and whether SIA staff display their badges 
prominently. (Note: All door supervisors must be Security Industry Authority 
(SIA) registered).  

n) drugs and weapons - ensuring compliance with relevant guidance regarding 
illegal drugs and weapons. Attention should be paid to search procedures, 
procedures for the safe storage and surrender of seized drugs and weapons 
and drug awareness issues, designing out the ability to take drugs in the 
premises, etc.  

o) excessive drinking - training for staff to recognise when customers are 
becoming drunk and adopting appropriate ‘cut off’ procedures for drunken 
customers,so as to reduce the likelihood of fights or aggressive behaviour. 

p) local schemes – joining and attending local Pubwatch meetings and 
participating in the Behave or Be Banned Scheme (BOBB) and/or signing up 
and using the Council’s Safety Net Radio scheme. 

q) prevention of theft - using bag hooks and signage to warn customers of 
pickpockets and bag snatchers. 

 
5.7 Annex 1 pages 38 to 40 of the SLP in relation to the prevention of public 

nuisance states that the Licensing Authority will particularly consider the 
following matters where they are material to the individual application:  

 
i. The Licensing Authority recommends that primarily alcohol led premises such 

as nightclubs and pubs, located close to any residential premises, implement a 
dispersal policy at their venue. All relevant staff should be trained on any 
policy, and all reasonable steps should be taken to ensure it is fully 
implemented and adhered to at all times. 

ii. The proximity of residential accommodation;  
iii. The type of use proposed, including the likely numbers of customers, 

proposed hours of operation and the frequency of activity;   
iv. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent noise and 

vibration escaping from the premises, including music, noise from ventilation 
equipment, and human voices. Such measures may include the installation of 
soundproofing, air conditioning, acoustic lobbies and sound limitation devices;  

v. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent 
disturbance by customers arriving at or leaving the premises.  

vi. Limiting the number of people permitted to use a garden or other open-air 
areas, including those for the use of smoking, at any one time.  

vii. Restricting the use of a garden or other open-air areas, including those for the 
use of smoking, after a particular time e.g. 11:00pm (or such earlier time as 
may be considered appropriate) 

viii. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent queuing 
(either by pedestrian or vehicular traffic). If some queuing is inevitable then 
queues should be diverted away from neighbouring premises or be otherwise 
managed to prevent disturbance or obstruction;  

ix. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to ensure staff leave 
the premises quietly;  

x. The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons, and the effect of 
parking by patrons on local residents;  

Page 10



 

 

xi. The provision for public transport in the locality (including taxis and private hire 
vehicles) for patrons;  

xii. The level of likely disturbance from associated vehicular and pedestrian 
movement to and from the premises;  

xiii. The delivery and collection areas and delivery/collection times;  
xv. The arrangements for refuse disposal, storage and the prevention/tidying of 

litter (including fly posters and illegal placards);  
xviii. The generation of odour, e.g. from the preparation of food;  
xix. Any other relevant activity likely to give rise to nuisance;  
xx. Any representations made by the Police, or other relevant agency or 

representative;  
 
The following provides a non-exhaustive list of risks associated with the public 
nuisance objective that applicants may want to consider when preparing their 
Operating Schedule:  
 

j) Deliveries/collections – noise from deliveries to and/or collections (e.g. refuse) 
from the premises are another common source of complaint. Consider the 
times of such deliveries/collections and make sure you specify to any 
contractors that deliveries/collections should not be made at anti-social times. 
As a guide, the Noise and Nuisance Service recommend that 
deliveries/collections should only be made between the hours of 7:30am and 
9:00pm, depending on the proximity of residential and/or other noise sensitive 
properties.  

k) Late night refreshment - applicants in respect of late night takeaways should 
demonstrate that they have assessed the risk of persons congregating in large 
numbers in the vicinity of their premises. Where appropriate, applicants should 
demonstrate suitable measures to address this problem.  

r) Waste – consider how and where waste will be stored/disposed of at the end of 
trading hours, particularly if trading until late at night. This is important 
because the disposal of glass and/or cans to outside bin areas can be very 
noisy and give rise to complaints, so it may be necessary to store such items 
and other non-degradable refuse inside the premises until the next trading 
day. Consideration should also be given to the time of deliveries to minimize 
disruption to local residents.  

s) Litter – for example, litter patrols for late night take-away premises  
 
6. DETERMINATION 

 
6.1 In determining this application, the Committee must have regard to the 
representations and take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are: 
 
(a) Grant the application in full  
(b) Grant the application in part – modifying the proposed hours, activities or 
conditions.  
(c) Reject the application 
 
It is the Council’s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 (“The Act”) to determine 
applications with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives; Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection 
of Children from Harm. 
 

Page 11



 

 

In reaching a decision the Council shall consider the details of any relevant 
representations received; the applicant’s Operating Schedule; the Council’s adopted 
Statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State 
under section 182 of the Act. 
 
If the Committee is minded to grant the application conditions may be attached to the 
licence to alleviate the concerns raised through the representations. 

Page 12



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Case number 2022/01681/LAPR
Payment transaction
reference

256-58122

Amount paid £315
Date submitted 19/10/2022
Are you the applicant or
their agent?

Applicant

PREMISES DETAILS
Premises address
288 Uxbridge Road, London W12 7JA
If the premises could not be found please enter the address here, or if the premises
has no address give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey
references)

Trading name (if any)
Telephone number at
the premises (if any)
Are the premises in the course of construction?
No
Non-domestic rateable
value if the premises

60000

Will the premises be exclusively or primarily used for the supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises?
No
APPLICANT DETAILS
I am applying as an individual or individuals

Title Mr
Name akil efkih
Address 288 UXBRIDGE ROAD

LONDON
W12 7JA

Date of birth 06/05/1972
Nationality british
Where applicable, your
9 digit sharecode
Daytime/ business
telephone number

07713763187

Evening/ home
telephone number
Mobile phone number
Email address tigersdiner1@gmail.com

I confirm that: I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which
involves the use of the premises for licensable activities

Page 13



Alternative details for
correspondence
Contact name (if
different from premises
user)
Business name

Correspondence
address
Daytime/ business
telephone number
Evening/ home
telephone number
Mobile phone number
Email address
OPERATING
SCHEDULE
When do you want the premises licence to start?
16/11/2022
If you want the licence to be valid for only a limited period, when do you want it to
end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises.
288 uxbridge road is ground floor restaurant
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
late night refreshment
HOURS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard days
Mondays
Start 11:00
Finish 00:00
Tuesdays
Start 11:00
Finish 00:00
Wednesdays
Start 11:00
Finish 00:00
Thursdays
Start 11:00
Finish 00:30
Fridays
Start 11:00
Finish 01:00
Saturdays

Page 14



Start 11:00
Finish 01:00
Sundays
Start 11:00
Finish 00:00
Please state any seasonal variations
RAMADAN MONTH
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises at different times to
those listed above, please list
RAMADAN MONTH start time 11:00 end time 01:00 every day

LATE NIGHT
REFRESHMENT
Please give further
details here
we are looking to late night refreshment no alcohol
Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors, outdoors or both?
Indoors
Standard days
Mondays
Start 23:00
Finish 00:00
Tuesdays
Start 23:00
Finish 00:00
Wednesdays
Start 23:00
Finish 00:00
Thursdays
Start 23:00
Finish 00:30
Fridays
Start 23:00
Finish 01:00
Saturdays
Start 23:00
Finish 01:00
Sundays
Start 23:00
Finish 00:00
Please state any seasonal variations
ramadan
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for late night
refreshment at different times to those listed above, please list.

Both

Page 15



RAMADAN MONTH start 23:00 end time 01:00 every day

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment
or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in
respect of children
NON
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the licensing objectives
a) General- all four licensing objectives (b,c,d and e)
al staff will aware to keep the restaurant organised and as quite as possible and
safe
b) The prevention of crime and disorder
CCTV AND ALARM
c) Public safety
keep the place organised safe and clean and out of any hards
d) The prevention of public nuisance
keep the noise to minimum indoor 
no out door activities
e) The protection of children from harm
all hazards and non safe equipment for children will be out of reach for children
DECLARATIONS

I have enclosed a plan of the premises
Yes

I have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking
service (Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which
is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability
partnerships).

I understand I must now advertise my application
Yes
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this

application. Those who make a false statement may be liable on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.

It is an offence under section 24b of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work when they know, or have reasonable

cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of their immigration status. Those who employ an adult

without leave or who is subject to conditions as to employment will be liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of the

Immigration, Asylum And Nationality Act 2006 and pursuant to section 21 of the same act, will be committing an offence

where they do so in the knowledge, or with reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified.

Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I

understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am

subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence

will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK.

I have the consent of any individuals or third parties listed in this form to provide their personal details and I am authorised

to submit this application on behalf of all applicants.

I have read the privacy policy and agree for my details to be used by the council to contact me about this application and

any changes to this service that may affect me.

I agree to the above Yes I agree to the above declaration
Full name akil efkih

Page 16



Capacity director
Date 19/10/2022

Page 17



Page 13



From: Kristen Cardwell 
Sent: 15 November 2022 09:17 
To: Licensing HF: H&F   
Cc: Nicole.Sondh; tigersdiner1; Rawlinson James: H&F Environmental Protection: 
H&F < Inman Ian: H&F Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F Collins Elisha: H&F   
Subject: RE: Tigers Diner 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA :- 
2022/01681/LAPR 
 
Good Morning Karen, 
 
The Police have no objection to the non-standard timings during Ramadan. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Kris.  
 
Kris Cardwell 

Police Constable  

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham  

Hammersmith Police Station.  

 
 
 
From: Licensing HF: H&F  
Sent: 11 November 2022 13:57 
To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU <  
Cc: Sondh Nicole K - AW-CU  tigersdiner1; Rawlinson James: H&F < Environmental 
Protection: H&F <noise>; Inman Ian: H&F < Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F < Collins 
Elisha: H&F   
Subject: RE: Tigers Diner 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA :- 
2022/01681/LAPR 
 
Dear Kris and Mr Efkih 
 
Thank you for your email below, in relation to the hours agreed, I wondered if the 
non standard timings during the month of Ramadan Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 
01:00 remain the same? 
 
Kind regards 
Karen Layug  
Licensing Administration Team Leader 
Licensing  
The Environment Department 
Hammersmith& Fulham Council 
  
 
From: Kristen    
Sent: 10 November 2022 12:11 
To: Licensing HF: H&F   
Cc: Nicole.Sondh; tigers; Rawlinson James: H&F >; Environmental Protection: H&F  

Page 13



Inman Ian: H&F < Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F   
Subject: FW: Tigers Diner 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA :- 
2022/01681/LAPR 
 
Good Morning Licensing, 
 
Please refer to the agreed conditions and change in hours of licensable activity 
(highlighted in red below) between the Police and the applicant for the above 
application. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Kris.  
 
The provision of late night refreshment – Indoors  
Fridays and Saturdays                 23:00 to 00:00 
  
The provision of late night refreshment – Outdoors  
Thursday  23:00-00:00 
Friday and Saturday 23:00-00:30. 
  
Opening hours of the premises 
Sundays to Wednesdays              11:00 to 23:00 
Thursday                                    11:00 to 00:00 
Fridays and Saturdays                 11:00 to 00:30 
 
1. High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times 

that the premises are open for licensable activities and;(a) shall be checked 
every two weeks to ensure that the system is working properly and that the date 
and time are correct. A record of these checks, showing the date and name of 
the person checking, shall be kept and made available to Police or authorised 
Council officers on request 
(b) one camera shall show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to capture 
a clear, full length image of anyone entering. 
(c) shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where licensable 
activities take place. 
(d) recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31 days 
with date and time stamping. 
(e) footage shall be provided free of charge to Police or authorised council officer 
within 24 hours of a request. 
(f) a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the 
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member will be 
able to show Police or authorised Officers of the Licensing Authority recent data 
footage with the minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage 
reproduction shall be almost instantaneous. 

  
2. After 23:00, drivers shall wait inside the premises between deliveries/for 
deliveries. 
 
3. Delivery drivers/riders will be given clear, written instructions to use their vehicles 

Page 14



in a responsible manner so as to not cause nuisance to any residents or generally 
outside the licensed premises; not to leave engines running when the vehicle is 
parked; and not to obstruct the highway. The licence holder will positively encourage 
delivery drivers/riders to use quieter vehicles that are less likely to cause a nuisance 
such as bicycles. 
 
Kris Cardwell 

Police Constable  

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham 

Hammersmith Police Station.  

www.met.police.uk  

 
 
From: Sofiane Kireche   
Sent: 10 November 2022 11:43 
To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU   
Subject: Re: Tigers Diner 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA :- 
2022/01681/LAPR 
 
Dear kris  
 
Tanks a lot for your time and emails  
We are happy to work listen and consider recommendations with local authorities  
Please take this email us accepting your recommendations regarding the opening 
time  
 
My regards 
S kireche  
Ae food supplies ltd  
T/a tigers diner  
288 Uxbridge road 
London w12 7ja  
 

On 8 Nov 2022, at 16:38, Kristen.Cardwell wrote: 

  
Good Afternoon Akil, 
  
I am enquiring as to whether you have had time to consider my recommendations as 
detailed below. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you, 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Kris.  
  
Kris Cardwell 

Police Constable  

Page 15

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.met.police.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CKristen.Cardwell%40met.police.uk%7C8570fd5f4e5948978fdc08dac3ec9e50%7Cf3ee2a7e72354d28ab42617c4c17f0c1%7C0%7C0%7C638037718276090039%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=y9Q%2Fvw1iyfzbkrsjLcPWDUozJenvwoVABA1NHUh0WBM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk


Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham  

  
  
  
From: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU  
Sent: 04 November 2022 13:35 
To: Sofiane Kireche   
Cc: Sondh Nicole K - AW-CU < Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F; Rawlinson James: H&F < 
Overton Adrian: H&F   
Subject: RE: Tigers Diner 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA :- 
2022/01681/LAPR 
  
Good Afternoon Akil, 
  
It was good to meet you yesterday and discuss your business model. As I explained, 
the Police do have some concerns with the hours of licensable activity that you have 
applied for. I explained that the vicinity of your premises suffers with a high level of 
anti-social behaviour and also it is situated at the end of a residential street. 
Operating later than you currently do, could have an effect on the quality of lives of 
local residents.    
  
I explained that colleagues from other Responsible Authorities, specifically Noise 
and Nuisance Officers from the Local Authority may also have concerns and may 
contact you. We discussed, that although you are not selling alcohol, the conditions 
offered in the Operating Schedule are just statements and don’t actually reference 
any specific conditions. I stated that I would be requesting further conditions.  
  
To avoid an objection from the Police, I recommend the following conditions: 
  
The provision of late night refreshment – Indoors  
Fridays and Saturdays                 23:00 to 00:00 
  
The provision of late night refreshment – Outdoors  
Thursday  23:00-00:00 
Friday and Saturday 23:00-00:30. 
  
Opening hours of the premises 
Sundays to Wednesdays              11:00 to 23:00 
Thursday                                    11:00 to 00:00 
Fridays and Saturdays                 11:00 to 00:30 
  
To summarise, you cannot open any later than 23:00 Sunday- Wednesday. On 
Thursdays you can do take-away only until 00:00 and on a Friday and 
Saturday, you can have customers eating inside the premises until 00:00 and 
operate a take away until 00:30.  
  
I am requesting the following conditions too:- 
  
1. High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times 

that the premises are open for licensable activities and;(a) shall be checked 

Page 16



every two weeks to ensure that the system is working properly and that the date 
and time are correct. A record of these checks, showing the date and name of 
the person checking, shall be kept and made available to Police or authorised 
Council officers on request 
(b) one camera shall show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to capture 
a clear, full length image of anyone entering. 
(c) shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where licensable 
activities take place. 
(d) recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31 days 
with date and time stamping. 
(e) footage shall be provided free of charge to Police or authorised council officer 
within 24 hours of a request. 
(f) a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the 
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member will be 
able to show Police or authorised Officers of the Licensing Authority recent data 
footage with the minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage 
reproduction shall be almost instantaneous. 

  
2. After 23:00, drivers shall wait inside the premises between deliveries/for 
deliveries. 
 
3. Delivery drivers/riders will be given clear, written instructions to use their vehicles 
in a responsible manner so as to not cause nuisance to any residents or generally 
outside the licensed premises; not to leave engines running when the vehicle is 
parked; and not to obstruct the highway. The licence holder will positively encourage 
delivery drivers/riders to use quieter vehicles that are less likely to cause a nuisance 
such as bicycles. 

  
Please let me know if you are willing to add these conditions to the premises licence 
and I can update the Local Authority.  
  
I look forward to hearing from you, 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Kris.  
  
Kris Cardwell 

Police Constable  

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham  

  
  
From: Sofiane Kireche   
Sent: 01 November 2022 09:21 
To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU   
Subject: Re: Tigers Diner 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA :- 
2022/01681/LAPR 
  
Dear cardwell  
Yes we are available to meet you this Thursday at 14:30  

Page 17



  
My regards  
S kireche  
The manager  
ae food supplies ltd t/a tigers diner  
288 Uxbridge road  
  
Sent from my iPhone 
 

On 1 Nov 2022, at 09:15, Kristen.Cardwell wrote: 

  
Good Morning Mr Efkih, 
  
My name is Kris Cardwell, I am one of two Police Licensing Officers that cover the 
Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham, the other is my colleague Nicole Sondh. I can 
confirm that the Metropolitan Police are in receipt of the premises licence application 
for Tigers Diner, 288, Uxbridge Road, London,  W12 7JA as detailed below:- 
  
Licensable activities sought: 
The provision of late night refreshment – Indoors Only 
Sundays to Wednesdays              23:00 to 00:00 
Thursdays                                   23:00 to 00:30 
Fridays and Saturdays                 23:00 to 01:00 
Opening hours of the premises 
Sundays to Wednesdays              11:00 to 00:00 
Thursday                                    11:00 to 00:30 
Fridays and Saturdays                 11:00 to 01:00 
  
Having read this application, I do have some concerns and would like to discuss 
these with you. Are you available to meet on site this Thursday at 14:30? 
  
I look forward to hearing from you, 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Kris.  
  
Kris Cardwell 

Police Constable  

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham  
 

Page 18

mailto:Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk


Page 13



REF TRADE AS ADDRESS ACTIVITY Monday to 

Sunday

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

2005/02829/LAPRT Vine Leaves 

Taverna

71 Uxbridge 

Road London W12 

8NR

Sale of Alcohol On 

the Premises

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

11:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:30:00

2010/00261/LAPR Sammy's Halal 

Chicken

268 Uxbridge 

Road London W12 7JA

Provision of Late 

Night Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

23:00:00 - 

02:00:00

23:00:00 - 

02:00:00

23:00:00 - 

01:00:00

2008/03458/LAPR Chicken Cottage 270 Uxbridge 

Road London W12 7JA

Provision of Late 

Night Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

03:00:00

23:00:00 - 

03:00:00

23:00:00 - 

03:00:00

23:00:00 - 

04:00:00

23:00:00 - 

04:00:00

23:00:00 - 

04:00:00

23:00:00 - 

04:00:00

2021/01302/LAPR Nando's 284 - 286 Uxbridge 

Road London W12 7JA

Provision of Late 

Night Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00

23:00:00 - 

23:30:00

Sale of Alcohol On 

the Premises

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

11:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:30:00

2010/01309/LAPR King Solomons 

Kebab

300 Uxbridge 

Road London W12 7LJ

Provision of Late 

Night Refreshment

23:00:00 - 

02:00:00

23:00:00 - 

02:00:00

23:00:00 - 

02:00:00

23:00:00 - 

02:00:00

23:00:00 - 

02:00:00

23:00:00 - 

02:00:00

2013/00072/LAPR Bush Hall Dining 

Limited

304 Uxbridge 

Road London W12 7LJ

Playing of Recorded 

Music

08:00:00 - 

23:00:00

Sale of Alcohol On 

the Premises

12:00:00 - 

23:00:00

2015/00412/LAPR Wine Mart 274 Uxbridge 

Road London W12 7JA

Sale of Alcohol Off 

the Premises

08:00:00 - 

23:00:00

08:00:00 - 

23:00:00

08:00:00 - 

23:00:00

08:00:00 - 

23:00:00

08:00:00 - 

23:00:00

08:00:00 - 

23:00:00

10:00:00 - 

22:30:00

P
age 13



Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 26/10/2022 2:23 PM from Mrs Carol Fregiste-Thomas. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

 
Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Carol Fregiste-Thomas 

Email:  

Address:  Beavor Lane, London W6  

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Councillor 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 26/10/2022 2:23 PM If the license on this premises is to cover the provision of late night 
refreshment including alcohol and tobacco items, I strongly object. This location, at the top of 
Loftus Road and off the Uxbridge Road, is an area of high crime and anti social behaviour. 
This is a residential area where residents are heavily impacted on by local businesses who 
use delivery drivers and are hubs for taxi drivers and magnets for groups to gather during the 
day but also cause more of a concern to residents at night. Complaints are not seasonal. 
Whilst the majority of shops are cafe's and take aways I feel to have an additional outlet selling 
alcohol is a recipe for disaster. Also, for 1-11/2 hours at the end of the evening (could have 
read this incorrectly) does not seem profitable. 

 
Kind regards  

 

Page 13



From: Fregiste-Thomas Carol: H&F 
Sent: 21 November 2022 13:00 
To: Licensing HF: H&F   
Subject: RE: 2022/01681/LAPR Tigers Diner, 288 Uxbridge Road London W12  

Good afternoon Elisha 

Thank you for your email.  

My representation still remains as there is currently no indication of how staff are able to monitor 
delivery drivers / riders collecting from them. The area is already overrun with delivery drivers who 
use residential streets to wait for collections. Loftus Road itself is a hotspot location for Community 
Safety, Police, Parking, ASB and other teams for this reason alone. 

There is already a café on the other corner (to the right) of Tigers Diner who we receive regular 
complaints about. From my experience, take away businesses operating adjacent or on residential 
streets cause issues with the local residents. Issues which stem from blocking pavements when 
they congregate, idle vehicles, noise from groups talking / hanging around, litter from cigarettes to 
food/drink packaging, spitting, illegally parking, motorbikes on pavements and in some instances 
drug taking. 

I appreciate the need to see businesses thrive in this economic climate but knowing the issues 
already facing this location, I can but only object and let the panel decide.  

Kind Regards 

Carol Fregiste-Thomas  
Community safety officer 

Page 14



Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 22/10/2022 11:15 AM from Mr Andrew Kelly. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

 
Click for further information 

 
Customer Details 

Name: Mr Andrew Kelly 

Email:  

Address:  Loftus Road Shepherds Bush 
 
Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 22/10/2022 11:15 AM This is a ridiculous idea. This is a residential area.  
 
We already experience significant night time noise at the base of Loftus Road from the cafe 
and people hanging around. At times I've had to sleep with earplugs as groups use the cafe 
and then walk up and down the street talking really loudly and refuse to stop when challenged.
 
Residents have frequently reported the area feeling unsafe due to the amount of men hanging 
around at late hours. Antisocial behaviour is already up because of businesses at the foot of a 
residential road with a recent stabbing because of the taxi and food delivery drivers using the 
cafe. This road no longer feels safe because of one late business, it is unacceptable to add 
another. 
 
Crime is up in this street because of people hanging around at late hours. I've reported so 
many drug deals that I can see from the window in the very hours that this business wants to 
operate. We cannot condone this. 
 
Parking is already nearly impossible in this street. It is always full, let alone with the customers 
of the cafe using residential parking spaces (and lbhf wardens not ticketing them as they know 
the people!!!) so people using this cafe will either be the users of the cafe, promoting noise 
and prolonging disturbance for residents, or will invite new footfall making problems worse. 
 
Littering is already bad at the base of Loftus Road. Why bring a late business into the mix? 
 
Not to mention, in a street with mass late night drug dealing going on, why does a company 
suddenly want to start a late night business? Have the police been informed in advance? You 
might want to save some time. 

Page 13



 
PLEASE do not permit this. The only customers who will use a late night business are the 
disruptive, aggressive and abusive cafe owners who are already making our lives a bloody 
misery, or drug buyers /drug dealers. Or loud abusive drunks after throwing out time. There is 
no excuse for this in what is supposed to be a residential area. 

 
Kind regards  

 

Page 14



Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 15/11/2022 12:43 AM from Tamara Tymovski. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

 
Click for further information 

 
Customer Details 

Name: Tamara Tymovski 

Email:  

Address: Devonport Rd London 
 
Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 15/11/2022 12:43 AM As residents we are already inundated with an endless parade and 
traffic of shoppers and punters parking on our street till late. The mayhem these people cause 
on pur residential streets makes living here a sheer hell. Our parking spaces are occupied by 
idling cars, anti-social parking is rife here. Visitors to the area park often with 1 car taking over 
2-3 spaces. Noone pays as they all use fake disability badges or leave a person sitting in the 
car for hours. The level of pollution of every kind is already unbearable as is. There is noise 
pollution from cars beeping late into the night, as they leave the mosque and nearby men-only 
cafes, especially Baba Salam, loud hollering in arabic. Rubbish pollution as people eating in 
cars throw rubbish onto the pavement through their car windows and not to mention air 
pollution as, people sitting in idling cars sometimes up to an hr never switch off the engine. If 
you try to say anything or ask them to be more considerate they pull out race card immediately 
and shout in arabic at you as none of them even bother learning english. Allowing this venue 
to operate till late will make residents' lives here simply unbearable. Noise, hollering amd siege 
of our streets will continue late into the night amd thus living here will no longer be possible. 
Enough! Residents deserve some peace. Thanks, 

 
Kind regards  

 

 
 
 

Page 15



Page 16



 Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 07/11/2022 2:47 PM from Alicia Benjamin. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

Click for further information 
 
Customer Details 

Name: Alicia Benjamin 

Email:  

Address: Stanlake Road London 
 
Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 07/11/2022 2:47 PM I object to this application. They say they are a takeaway restaurant - 
why does it need late night licensing? We do not need an establishment with late night 
openings - until midnight or 1am every night. This will make the neighbourhood less safe and 
be really disturbing for local residents with all the noise of people leaving at 12 or 1am, talking 
loudly, getting into cars, etc and basically being a nuisance for neighbours. Not to mention the 
noise from them serving outdoors until closing time. 

 
Kind regards  

 

Page 17



Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 24/10/2022 9:02 AM from Dr Catherine Collins. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

 
Click for further information 

 
Customer Details 

Name: Dr Catherine Collins 

Email:  

Address:  Loftus Road London 
 
Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 24/10/2022 9:02 AM Dear Licensing / Planning, 
 
The junction of Loftus Road and Uxbridge road at which this venue sits is already a 
problematic space that residents, local police and the street enforcement officer fight to 
constrain. Currently there is sporadic drug dealing, frequent peeing on doorsteps in the first 
100m of the street, haphazard and dangerous driving and parking, intimidating behaviour from 
groups of delivery riders covering the pavements. These latter choose the darkest narrowest 
parts of the pavement to gather and have offered my teenage children drugs and made 
suggestive and derogatory comments to my daughters so that on busy nights I have to walk 
down and fetch them from the junction. The litter, smell, excreta and waste these groups leave 
is shameful. 
 
We have asked repeatedly for better lighting and 360 cameras on the junction - the one that 
points up-and-down Uxbridge Road at that point is insufficient to the Loftus Road problems. 
 
The idea that an eat-in-eat-out restaurant will be open and licensed for these extended hours 
is genuinely horrifying. Currently drunkenness is not one of the challenges we face, if you add 
this in, the traffic will be more dangerous, the illegal parking near/on the junction worse. At the 
moment we manage to clear most of the noise and antisocial behaviour by around 23:30 
(apart from occasional excesses on thus-sat nights). Late opening and serving alcohol from 
'Tiger' will make this impossible and make our lives as local residents significantly worse. 
 
The council has a key priority to work with residents, please work with us on this matter and do 
not make the local problems worse by imposing an ill-suited licensed venue that is extremely 
likely to make a challenging situation even worse. Loftus Road is a diverse and broadly  

Page 18



tolerant community with a strong neighbourhood ethic, Please help us tackle this and do not 
grant a license or permit such late hours. 

 
Kind regards  

 

Page 19



Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 22/10/2022 8:26 AM from Miss Emily Robins . 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name: Miss Emily Robins  

Email:  

Address: Loftus Road London 

Comments Details 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for comment:  

Comments: 22/10/2022 8:26 AM Disruptive to the street and area 

Kind regards  

Page 20



Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 23/10/2022 12:04 PM from Miss Leman Adiyaman . 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name: Miss Leman Adiyaman  

Email:  

Address: Loftus Road London 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 23/10/2022 12:04 PM I live in Loftus Road, the corner of Loftus Road and Uxbridge Road has 
been a problem for years.  
Cliff Pinto, our street enforcement officer, has had a very difficult job trying to deal with the 
litter, the noise, the constant drug-dealing and the occasional violence that breaks out 
between the delivery drivers. I saw young people smoking weed or selling. The police are 
aware of the situation as we reported many times. 
The cafe on the opposite side, Revive, has often been reported.  
We have had meetings with the police and it is a notorious trouble spot.  
Because one of the doors to the restaurant is actually ON Loftus Road, this makes the 
problem worse.  
If the restaurant is licensed it will encourage yet more noise and trouble.  
If it is licensed that won't be popular in a predominently Muslim area  
Loftus Road is a residential street which has usually been quiet at night, so that residents can 
sleep. If this diner is licensed it will encourage more people hanging about, more drug-dealing 
and more noise in the middle of the night. 
People in this street are very much opposed to granting this diner a license which will only 
exacerbate existing problems.  
I hope the police are fully aware of this destructive request for a license." 

Kind regards  

Page 21



Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 22/10/2022 9:02 AM from Miss Lucinda George. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name: Miss Lucinda George 

Email:  

Address: Loftus Road London 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 22/10/2022 9:02 AM There has been a history of complaints about the junction of Loftus Road 
and Uxbridge Road. Cars parking (and double parking) on the double yellow line, multiple 
moped drivers parking on yellow lines, people congregating on the pavement (and road), 
blocking it for others and beign intimidating, and the constant rubbish and mess left by these 
individuals. The last thing we need is more of the above which would be inevitable with the 
opening of this takeaway, particulary after 6pm. 
Residents have complained for years about the ongoing issues generated by uber drivers and 
food delivery mopeds. I've outlined above the numerous issues making this residential street 
unbearable and unsafe. In addition to the above, this will also no doubt increase noise and air 
pollution in the area which is already disgusting due to the excess traffic. 
I highly object to the opening of this food outlet, particularly the late hours. 

Kind regards  

Page 22



Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 23/10/2022 11:51 AM from Miss Philippa Robb. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name: Miss Philippa Robb 

Email:  

Address:  Loftus Road London 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 23/10/2022 11:51 AM The corner of Loftus & Uxbridge is already very busy with the Revive 
Cafe plus taxis, motorbike parking and delivery drivers taking breaks.  
Our street enforcement officer, Cliff Pinto, takes real pride in his work on Loftus Road and we 
appreciate that. But he has a huge challenge keeping up with the litter, the noise, the constant 
drug-dealing and the occasional violence that breaks out between the delivery drivers at the 
junction with Uxbridge Road, where the Tiger restaurant is seeking a premises licence. As 
residents, we have been reporting issues with the cafe, Revive, on the opposite side - and that 
has no licence. Residents have had meetings with police over the issue and we have been 
asking for 360 degree CCTV for a number of years but are ignored. The junction of Loftus & 
Uxbridge is a notorious trouble-spot in W12 and the main door to the restaurant is actually on 
Loftus Road, so this makes the problem for residents worse. If the restaurant is licensed to sell 
alcohol it will encourage yet more noise and trouble and that won't be popular in a 
predominently Muslim area which damages community cohesion. Loftus Road is a residential 
street with many families of many cultures living on it. If this diner is licensed it will encourage 
more people hanging about, more drug-dealing and more noise in the middle of the night 
which damages children's prospects. Residents are very much opposed to granting this diner 
a license which will only exacerbate existing problems. One of the key priorities of the council 
is to do things WITH residents and not TO them, and as a resident I hope this planning 
application will be rejected. 

Kind regards  

Page 23



Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 13/11/2022 6:34 PM from Mr Alessio Tomasino. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr Alessio Tomasino 

Email:  

Address: Devonport Road Flat  London 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 13/11/2022 6:34 PM The issues with this licence application are 1. people travel from out of 
the area by car, 2. they park outside our houses disturbing us at night, 3. they often eat in their 
cars - more noise, and 4. leave rubbish outside on the kerb including uneaten food attracting 
rats 5. they don't tend to go back to use the toilet! Late night opening is not appropriate for this 
residential area. 

Kind regards  

Page 24



Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 15/11/2022 6:41 PM from Mr Hugo Marshall. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Ms Elisha Collins  

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr Hugo Marshall 

Email:  

Address: Ingersoll Rd London 

Comments Details 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 15/11/2022 6:41 PM The license sought attracts late-night noise, litter, antisocial behaviour 
incompatible with the rights of local residents for peace and quiet. The area is already well-
served by these sorts of places. 

Kind regards  

Page 25



 Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 24/10/2022 3:23 PM from Mr Mauricio Karam. 

Application Summary 
Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

 
Click for further information 
 
Customer Details 
Name: Mr Mauricio Karam 

Email:  

Address: Flat , Harrington Court  Devonport Road London 
 
Comments Details 
Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 24/10/2022 3:23 PM These request should be denied by the council. This 
premise falls between shepherds bush saturation zone.  
late opening hours have been proved to generate: 
Noise and disturbance to neighbours 
Increase rubbish and waste in the street. 
Increase of crime linked to alcohol abuse(even if the facility doesn't sell alcohol) 
Furthermore, the council has recently rejected late opening hours to several 
takeaway restaurants in the same street for the reasons above. Nothing has 
changed to or is different from this restaurant/take-away compared to the recent 
rejections to make an exception. 

 
Kind regards  

 
From: Mauricio Karam  
Sent: 21 November 2022 11:37 
To: Licensing HF: H&F  
Subject: RE: 2022/01681/LAPR Tigers Diner, 288 Uxbridge Road London W12  

Hi Elisha,  
Page 26



It still stands.  
All the other restaurants in the area have only licence to operate until 23:30 (indoors and outdoors) 
There should be no exception for this venue. 
Furthermore, this would set a negative precedent and would encourage the other restaurants in the area 
to apply to extend their operating hours until 00:30 as this venue.  
I thank you in advance for your formal acknowledgement.  
Best regards,  
Mauricio  

Page 27



Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 07/11/2022 10:26 PM from Mr Samuel Allen. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

 
Click for further information 

 
Customer Details 

Name: Mr Samuel Allen 

Email:  

Address: Loftus Road, Shepherds Bush, London 
 
Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 07/11/2022 10:26 PM The end of loftus road already has an existing problem with litter, drug 
use, and idling cars. I fear the addition of a late night alcohol will only exacerbate this problem. 
There are already multiple venues that serve alcohol in the near vicinity, another is not 
needed. I hope that Hammersmith and Fulham council stick to their stated values and listen to 
residents to bring to the community what is needed, rather than what will cause further distress 
and misery. 

 
Kind regards  

 
From: Sam Allen  
Sent: 21 November 2022 16:56 
To: Licensing HF: H&F   
Subject: Re: 2022/01681/LAPR Tigers Diner, 288 Uxbridge Road London W12  

Dear Elisha,  

Please let the records show my objection still remains as I believe the below terms will still have a 
detrimental effect on the community. 

Best wishes,  

Sam  
Page 28



 Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 07/11/2022 5:42 PM from Mr shara sarian. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

Click for further information 
 
Customer Details 

Name: Mr shara sarian 

Email:  

Address: ingersoll road london 
 
Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 07/11/2022 5:42 PM To Whom it may concern, 
As a resident of the area, I object to the proposed Licence application for late night opening 
for this restaurant. 
The Uxbridge road area of Shepherds Bush has a large number of establishments already 
operating late at night and I believe the area is considered rightly as a "Cumulative Impact 
Zone" as a result. We experience negative aspects of other local cafes and restuarants 
already operating late in to the night (with and without the relevant permits). There are 
significant disruptions to family life with noise and nuisance from clients of the late night cafes 
and restaurant congregating by their cars parked in nearby residential roads such as ours. 
Littering of fast food containers is also very common. The sheer number of such 
establishments in the area have a detrimental impact to resident's amenity wrt noise, nuisance 
and litter each and every day of the week, extending this disruption further into the early hours 
of the morning is simply not acceptable in this location surrounded by residential streets.  

 
Kind regards  

 
 

Page 29



From: shara  
Sent: 21 November 2022 15:39 
To: Licensing HF: H&F
Subject: Re: 2022/01681/LAPR Tigers Diner, 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 

Hi 

Even with normal closing hours, noise and disturbances continue for some time after with customers 
taking time to disperse and extending the hours further will extend the disturbances into the early hours 
of the morning. My objection therefore still stands. 

The placement and monitoring of cctv may address any concerns the police may have, but it will not 
impact noise, nuisance and amenity value for residents which are the basis of my objection 

Regards 
Shara  

Page 30



Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 07/11/2022 2:31 PM from Mr todd benjamin. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

Click for further information 
 
Customer Details 

Name: Mr todd benjamin 

Email:  

Address: stanlake road london 
 
Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 07/11/2022 2:31 PM I object to this application for a late night license. None of the other 
restaurants/bars/pubs on this end of Uxbridge Road stay open this late, and no exception 
should be made for this new establishement. They want to serve both indoors and outdoors - 
this will be incredibly disruptive for neighbors, many of whom have children or have to work in 
the mornings, and it will put unwelcome parking pressure on local streets. It will also lead to 
increased rubbish and antisocial behaviour in the neighborhood. 

 
Kind regards  

 

 

Page 31



From: Gwendoline Bradley  
Sent: 29 October 2022 15:27 
To: Licensing HF: H&F  
Subject: 2022/01681/LAPR 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

2022/01681/LAPR 

We are writing to strongly oppose the above license for Tiger Restaurant on the corner of 
Uxbridge Road and Loftus Road.  We are local residents on Loftus Road. 

We object strongly to application for late night refreshment from 11pm 7 days a week by Mr Akil 
Efkih; opening hours Mon-Wed + Sunday 11am to midnight, Thurs 11am to 12.30am, Fri + Sat 
11am to 1am in the morning; month of Ramadan 7 days a week 11pm to 1am in the morning. 

refreshment 
both indoors and outdoors
pavement and road in Uxbridge Road and Loftus Road as both entrance doors access directly 
onto public space.  Understand there is no outdoor external space at the rear of the property; if so 
we object to this being used after 11pm to avoid disturbance to residential neighbours. 

The junction of Uxbridge Road and Loftus Road is currently a problem for local residents, police, 
Council, road safety, parking control officers, refuse collectors and street cleaners.  The granting 
of this license will exacerbate these problems by encouraging the large numbers of Uber drivers 
and motorbike/moped/electric bike delivery men who congregate in this area.  They park often with 
engines/air con running on double yellow lines, in bicycle lanes, double park and park in bays 
without paying, dropping litter and spitting, using and dealing in drugs, blocking the pavement and 
intimidating female pedestrians and disturbing the peace after 11pm.  These problems and other 
ASB have been repeatedly reported to the police, Council, Highways and parking control officers 
who have been unable to control these 'non-residents' using our residential street for their 
commercial and illegal activities.  

The licence would not only encourage them to visit more frequently and stay until 1am but attract 
more to congregate here at anti-social hours. 

In addition to this application, we object to the use of the entrance with direct access to Loftus 
Road and the painting in black of the brickwork along Loftus Road which is not in keeping with the 
street and is aggressive like the Tiger Diner signage.   As a residential street, such commercial 
presence should not be permitted.  Following the illegal fixing of the giant advertising hoarding 
high on the walls of the residential flats of this property, the activities of Mr Efkih need to be 
carefully monitored by our Council. 

I tried to submit the above information via the LBHF website portal, but it came back with an 
"error  in the system" message.  Please add my opposition to the licensing application 
above.  Thank you. 

Please confirm receipt of this email. 

Yours sincerely, 
Gwendoline Bradley 

Page 32



From: Gwendoline Bradley   
Sent: 01 November 2022 21:07 
To: Licensing HF: H&F 
Subject: Re: 2022/01681/LAPR 

Hello. Thanks for your response. Our address is Loftus Road, W12. 

Please confirm receipt of this email and that you have everything you need for our opposition to 
the Tiger late license application. 

Best wishes, 
Gwendoline and Michael Bradley 

Gwendoline Bradley  

From: Gwendoline Bradley   
Sent: 21 November 2022 12:30 
To: Licensing HF: H&F   
Subject: Re: 2022/01681/LAPR Tigers Diner, 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 

Dear Elisha, 

Thank you for your email regarding the Tiger Late License. 

We are dismayed by what seems to have been agreed - late night license throughout the week 
and even later at weekends. Furthermore, what does the "outdoors" license cover (the hours for 
"outdoor" are later than indoor?) We understand that there is no outside dining space at the 
restaurant except the narrow and busy pavement which is already stuffed full with pedestrians.  

The residents of Loftus Road will be very unhappy about this development. We already have 
serious issues with crowding, illegal parking, late night revellers and noise, football fans and fly 
tipping, and this late licence would exacerbate an already problematic situation.  

What is the appeals process? 

I look forward to your prompt response. 

Yours sincerely, 
Gwendoline and Michael Bradley 

Page 33



Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 24/10/2022 11:58 AM from Mrs Clare Mills. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Clare Mills 

Email:  

Address:  Loftus Road London 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 24/10/2022 11:58 AM I object to the extension of licensing hours on 2 grounds:- 
1. Loftus Road is a residential street with a high density of residents with many of the houses 
being divided into 4 flats. The extension of the time for allowing late-night diners to leave the 
restaurant is expected to reduce the night-time peace residents should expect. 
2. There are already well-documented incidents of noise, drug dealing and altercations 
among the Uber drivers, fast food deliverers and drug dealers encamped and illegally parked 
from evening until  
late-night on both corners of Loftus Road. There have also been several traffic near-
accidents as drivers trying to access the road from Uxbridge Road attempt to find a way 
through. Allowing late-night diners to add to the mix must exacerbate an already volatile 
situation. 

Kind regards  

Page 34



 Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 11/11/2022 8:29 PM from Mrs Sophie Maclachlan. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

 
Click for further information 

 
Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Sophie Maclachlan 

Email:  

Address: Flat Harrington Court  Devonport Road London 
 
Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 11/11/2022 8:29 PM I strongly opposed the application of an extension of a license to be open 
later at night. I think this will really have a negative impact on the neighbourhood by attracting 
drunk customers last at night. This will surely increase crime and drunk and disorderly people 
are a threat to public safety. I will not feel safe walking home late at night with it open late so 
close to my home. As a young female, walking Kate at night is already scary without 
somewhere open late in my door step which will only attract drunk customers. There is no 
reason why it needs to be open later. It will also create more late night noise in the area - it is a 
built up area so I do not think late night gatherings should be encouraged. What is more 
important, the safety of the people living in the neighbourhood or a couple of hours a place can 
be open? 

 
Kind regards  

 

Page 35



Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 22/10/2022 7:49 AM from Mrs Susanna Brockbank . 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Susanna Brockbank  

Email:  

Address: Loftus Road London 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 22/10/2022 7:49 AM I am appalled and devastated that there is an application for this - the 
rubbish the noise the drug smoking gangs are every night in this street - the police are called 
regularly and there was a stabbing earlier in the year and someone died just at the top of this 
street- it's getting worse and worse as it is - the motorcycles and taxi ranks mean they urinate 
in bottles and throw on the street - no one does anything - Tigers will just make it 10 times 
worse and more filthy than ever - it really cannot be allowed please please do not let this 
happen - it will be terrible and yet more trouble for the overworked police round here - ring me 
anytime and I'll inform you in more detail. I take pictures of the huge gangs - they are terrifying 

Kind regards  

From: Susanna Brockbank  
Sent: 21 November 2022 11:20 
To: Licensing HF: H&F Myles Brockbank  
Subject: Re: 2022/01681/LAPR Tigers Diner, 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 

Yes it does still exsist -   

Page 36



From: Emma Plunket   
Sent: 30 October 2022 12:39
To: Licensing HF: H&F  
Subject: Tigers Diner 288 Uxbridge Road New Premise Licence Application objection 

 
With thanks 

Object strongly to application for late night refreshment from 11pm 7 days a week by Mr Akil Efkih; 
opening hours Mon-Wed + Sunday 11am to midnight, Thurs 11am to 12.30am, Fri + Sat 11am to 
1am in the morning; month of Ramadan 7 days a week 11pm to 1am in the morning. 

and outdoors
road in Uxbridge Road and Loftus Road as both entrance doors access directly onto public 
space.  Understand there is no outdoor external space at the rear of the property; if so I object to 
this being used after 11pm to avoid disturbance to residential neighbours. 

The junction of Uxbridge Road and Loftus Road is currently a problem for local residents, police, 
Council, road safety, parking control officers, refuse collectors and street cleaners.  The granting 
of this license will exacerbate these problems by encouraging the large numbers of Uber drivers 
and motorbike/moped/electric bike delivery men who congregate this area.  They park often with 
engines/air con running on double yellow lines, in bicycle lanes, double park and park in bays 
without paying, dropping litter and spitting, using and dealing in drugs, blocking the pavement and 
intimidating female pedestrians and disturbing the peace after 11pm.  These problems and other 
ASB have been repeatedly reported to the police, Council, Highways and parking control officers 
who have been unable to control these 'non-residents' using our residential street for their 
commercial and illegal activities.   

The licence would not only encourage them to visit more frequently and stay until 1am but attract 
more to congregate here at anti-social hours. 

Potential infringements to be checked by Council 
BUILDING CONTROL 
PLANNING 
In addition to this application, I object to the use of the entrance with direct access to Loftus Road 
and the painting in black of the brickwork along Loftus Road which is not in keeping with the street 
and is aggressive like the Tiger Diner signage. 

Additional air con units have been added to flat roof above ground floor overlooking both Uxbridge 
and Loftus Road which are unsightly and noisy for neighours. 

 
As a residential street, such commercial presence should not be permitted.   

Following the illegal fixing of the giant advertising hoarding high on the walls of the residential flats 
of this property, the activities of Mr Efkih need to be careful monitored by our Council. 

From: Emma Plunket  
Sent: 25 November 2022 10:56 
To: Licensing HF: H&F  
Subject: RE: 2022/01681/LAPR Tigers Diner, 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 - objection 
remains 

Page 37



Dear Elisha  please note my objection to this Licensing Application still stands despite this 
agreement inc the monitoring of CCTV footage by the Police or authorised Officers of the 
Licensing Authority. Such agreements should not be acceptable as this is poor use of Police time 
and only encourages late night commercial activity leading to disruption and crime in our streets. 
With regards 
E Plunket 

Page 38



Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 22/10/2022 9:42 AM from Ms Kim Taylor. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name: Ms Kim Taylor 

Email:  

Address: Loftus Road London 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 22/10/2022 9:42 AM There are already a great number of takeaways and restaurants in this 
immediate stretch of road. Due to the location, visitors to these regularly cause a disturbance 
to the neighbouring Loftus Road, especially at the junction with Uxbridge Road. There is 
dangerous driving and parking, drug and associated knife crime, antisocial behaviour and 
excessive littering to name a few. Adding another takeaway into the scenario will just 
exacerbate the situation. Loftus Road is a residential street and does not need more trouble 
added on its doorstep, which is precicely what an additional and late night takeaway or 
restaurant would do. I would like to register my objection to this proposal. 

Kind regards  

Page 39



From: Kim Taylor   
Sent: 21 November 2022 11:57 
To: Licensing HF: H&F   
Subject: Re: 2022/01681/LAPR Tigers Diner, 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 

Dear Ms Collins, 

Thank you for the updated information. However, my objection to the licensing of this premises 
remains. Although CCTV will be used to cover the entrance etc, it does not go far enough. My 
concern is for myself and the inheritance residents of Loftus Road we often have to resort to 
walking in the road in order to get past the many drivers, riders and illegal drug sellers taking up 
the whole pavement on both sides of the road throughout the day and night. Unless the CCTV 
covers both the venue and the whole Uxbridge Road end of Loftus Road, it will not be sufficient. 

Kind regards, 

Kim Taylor (Ms) 

Page 40



 Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 03/11/2022 4:35 PM from Ms Olga Aguilera-Lopez. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

Click for further information 
 
Customer Details 

Name: Ms Olga Aguilera-Lopez 

Email:  

Address: Stanlake Road London 
 
Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 03/11/2022 4:35 PM Please can we put a control on late night fast food shops. Uxbridge 
Road is saturated with these shops with no consideration for the mess generated and no 
variety for other demographics living in the area. 

 
Kind regards  

 

Page 41



 Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 22/10/2022 7:12 PM from Ms virginia ironside. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

 
Click for further information 

 
Customer Details 

Name: Ms virginia ironside 

Email:  

Address:  Loftus Road London 
 
Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 22/10/2022 7:12 PM The corner of Loftus Road and Uxbridge Road has been a problem for 
years.  
Cliff Pinto, our street enforcement officer, has had a very difficult job trying to deal with the 
litter, the noise, the constant drug-dealing and the occasional violence that breaks out 
between the delivery drivers.  
The cafe on the opposite side, Revive, has often been reported.  
We have had meetings with the police and it is a notorious trouble spot.  
Because one of the doors to the restaurant is actually ON Loftus Road, this makes the 
problem worse.  
If the restaurant is licensed it will encourage yet more noise and trouble.  
If it is licensed that won't be popular in a predominently Muslim area  
Loftus Road is a residential street which has usually been quiet at night, so that residents 
can sleep. If this diner is licensed it will encourage more people hanging about, more drug-
dealing and more noise in the middle of the night. 
People in this street are very much opposed to granting this diner a license which will only 
exacerbate existing problems.  
I hope the police are fully aware of this destructive request for a license. 

 
Kind regards  

 

Page 42



From: Virginia Ironside   
Sent: 21 November 2022 13:17 
To: Licensing HF: H&F 
Subject: Re: 2022/01681/LAPR Tigers Diner, 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 

My representation and objection ref Tigers still remains 
Virginia Ironside Loftus Road W12 

Sent from my iPhone 

Page 43



From: Myles Brockbank   
Sent: 10 November 2022 10:57 
To: Licensing HF: H&F 
Subject: License application 2022/01681/LAPR 

Adrian 
I would like to object to the license application for Tigers restaurant in Loftus road .I live in Loftus 
road which is almost opposite the restaurant. 
Point 1 Crime and disorder. 
Most nights there are quite large group's of men at the Uxbridge road end of our street and usually 
taking drugs and l believe dealing in drug's as well, l have seen them doing so.Another restaurant 
open until very late will just encourage this sort of behaviour.The street is also used as a park up 
for deliveroo driver's taking up residence parking with not having to pay like we have to. 

2 Public safety 
The large groups of men are threating particularly at night when they are taking drugs.There has 
been a stabbing in the street recently. 
The police have said that CCTV would be put in but to no avail. 

4 Protection of children from harm. 
Not only are children are threatened by these large groups but also the older residence of Loftus 
road. We are in an ageing population. 

We do not need more late night restaurant's  in this area. 

Regards Myles Brockbank  

Page 44



Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 07/11/2022 2:03 PM from Sonja Shechter. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

Click for further information 
 
Customer Details 

Name: Sonja Shechter 

Email:  

Address: Stanlake Road London 
 
Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 07/11/2022 2:03 PM There is no need for this new chicken shop on Uxbridge Road to stay 
open until midnight or 1am. This will lead to noise annoyance for residential neighbours, 
increased rubbish, and pressure on parking on local streets. They can follow the same hours 
as the other restaurants on Uxbridge Road and close at 10 or 10:30 on weeknights and 10 or 
11 on Weekends. Even the local bars and pubs aren't open that late. 

 
Kind regards  

 

Page 45



Comments summary

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 13/11/2022 6:22 PM from Ms Siobhan Duffy. 

Application Summary 

Address: 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 7JA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Karen Layug  

 
Click for further information 

 
Customer Details 

Name: Ms Siobhan Duffy 

Email:  

Address:  Devonport Road London 
 
Comments Details 

Commenter Type: Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 13/11/2022 6:22 PM I object to late night opening in this residential neighbourhood.  
1. Clients tend to be from out of the area and travel here by car, creating traffic and 
congestion  
2. Many clients of restaurants on Uxbridge Road purchase the food and sit in their car to 
consume it late at night disturbing residents.  
3. There is a major problem with kerbside rubbish in our streets which mostly from the 
restaurants on Uxbridge Road (the restaurant names are on the boxes) including uneaten 
food which is attracting vermin.  
4. Dine in and eat out clients park in the residential streets causing noise and disruption late 
at night  
 
This late night opening impacts the quality of life of the local residents and attracts traffic, 
congestion, anti-social behaviour, rubbish, noise and disturbance. Please consider the 
people that live here.  

 
Kind regards  

 

From: Siobhan Duffy   
Sent: 24 November 2022 20:35 
To: Licensing HF: H&F   
Subject: Re: 2022/01681/LAPR Tigers Diner, 288 Uxbridge Road London W12 
 

Page 46



Thank you for the update which considers anti social behaviour in the immediate vicinity of the 
restaurant. Having read these terms I am now also concerned about who the police think will be 
coming to this restaurant - it makes me worry for my security and that of my kids now in this area.
 
My objection to this application is not addressed by these measures. The impact  
on the adjoining streets and LBH&F residents has not been considered. The issues I raised are: 
Noise of customers entering and leaving, having parked in nearby residential streets, including traffic,
car alarms etc 
Kerbside rubbish from customers buying food to consume near by. See photo - this is a daily issue for 
residents. This food attracts vermin, reduces our quality of life. The council is unable to keep up with 
the rubbish and other late night licences in the area have required the owners to collect rubbish. This 

me imposing these rules without consequences for lack of 
adherence.  
Noise from customers buying food to eat in their cars (music, loud conversations)  
Urine left in bottles on the street or people using our streets as a toilet having finished their meal sat 
in their cars.  
 
These licences attract out of borough traffic and each one awarded makes it more ingrained that this 
area is a hub for late night food.  

 
 
 
Siobhán 
 

Page 47


	Agenda
	3 Tigers Diner, 288 Uxbridge Road, London, W12 7JA
	Appendix 1A - Application TIGERS
	Appendix 1B - Plan TIGERS
	Appendix 2 - Police Agreement
	Appendix 3A - Map Tigers
	Appendix 3B - Neighbouring Premises
	Appendix 4A - Reps TIGERS
	Appendix 4B - Reps




